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112002020 Merimen e-Claims

+..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)
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Reference Claim Details Documents

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS e
Insured: |

| Main ——— - - ]
Claimant: | ELENA YAP SUAN BEE, ID: 51708675H

I:gr_‘:"'e Reg. iSGKSzazL lDate of Loss: J:s,rm;zuzu 17:00 - :59

| Claim Type: TP/ SNM20D200384C02 Palicy/Caver |DMPC5N35413?190U0

|Note No.: .

'hfehicle Reg

| Ne. ' SMLB215C Fg:;ﬂﬁé}
(Insured): =l = ) AT i
Al | Excess: [sssnn 0a - .
[Repairer: | Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (ALEXANDRA) 255 ALEXANDRA ROAD, - - Alexandra - Tel: )
?naslﬁg‘:? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Laung 63896193]
fn'g:]"r‘:r"“ 'Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED i ~ _View Al | _Compose Case Mail | |
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Adjuster: LK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [Hq] Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 30/01/2020]
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahlLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 5:40 PM

To: Mg Sin Hai; "assignments’

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200384/5MLB215C/TKL - 3rd party direct settlement

SGK3232L & your insured SML8215C/DOA:16/01/2020/Est $

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sin Hai,

We refer to your email below,

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.
Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 1033

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/

Dizclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this massage, either in whole or partial. is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
naolify the sender immediately. Please delste the e-mail and any copies of it thereafier

From: Ng Sin Hai [mailto:shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com]
Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 5:20 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan(@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200384/SML8215C/TKL - 3rd party direct settlement SGK3232L &
your insured SML8215C/DOA:16/01/2020/Est $

Dear Kah Leong,

Any one of your choice is fine with me.

Thank yvou and have a nice day,©
Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai
iKah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd



(A member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HEF: 9072 1769

E-mail: shngi@honda.com.sg

_& ; Wisit our
sl s Facebook page
ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Information contained in the ¢-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 15 vou
have received this message in error, please immediately notity the sender and delete the mail. Thank vou for vour collaboration.

From: Tan Kah Leong <Kahl.eong. Tan/asg.cntaiping. com>
Sent: Monday, 20 January 2020 11:58 AM

To: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM20D200384/SML8215C/TKL - 3rd party direct settlement SGK3232L &
your insured SML8215C/DOA:16/01/2020/Est $

Without Prejudice

Dear Sin Hai,

We refer to your email below.

Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.
Thank you.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Ansen Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896193 | F: (B5) 6222 1033

W: www sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named reciplents and may contain confidential information. Ay
unauthorized disclogure. use or dissemination of this message. either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the infended recipient, plaase
natify the sender immediately. Please delate the a-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, January 20, 2020 10:26 AM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahlecong. Tan/@sg.cntaiping.com>; shng/@ kahmotor.onmicrosofi.com

Ce: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/a sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: OUR REF: SNM20D200384/SML8215C/TKL - 3rd party direct settlement SGK3232L & your
insured SML8215C/DOA:16/01/2020/Est $




Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for SGK3232L.
Note : officer in charge — Kah Leong 63896193,

**% Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

Thank you

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 83896116 | F: (B5) 62247175

W: www .sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook comichinataipinasa/ | WeChat: A3 Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This a-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential infarmation. Any
unauthonzed disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, sithar in whole or parfial, is prohibited. If you are nof the intended recipient, please
natify the sender immediately. Please delste the e-mail and any copies of it thereaffer,

From: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Friday, January 17, 2020 1:50 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept/wsg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: 3rd party direct settlement SGK3232L & your insured SML8215C/DOA:16/01/2020/Est $

Dear All,

Please refer to the attached pdf, we are assisting our insured vehicle SGK3232L to file a 3rd party claim
against your insured vehicle SML8215C and to request for direct settlement.

Kindly assist and expedite to check the claim liability soonest.

Thank you and have a nice day,@

Warmest Regards,

Mg Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

fd member of Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg

b Visit our
e Facebook page

5.4'] Please consider the environment before printing this email



CONFIDENTIAL NOTE: The Intormation contained in the e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable low, 1§ the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient. vou are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is stricthy prohibited, [F vou
have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you Tor your collaborution,



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

H

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Friday, 28 February 2020 11:58 AM

To: Mg Sin Hai; Rasul (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SGK3232L
Dear Sin Hai,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Confirm final fig $5,405.32 before GST and 5 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to China Taiping Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ng Sin Hai <shng@kahmotor.onmicrosoft.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 February 2020 11:03 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Submission Pre-Invoice for vehicle SGK3232L

Dear Rasul,
Kindly refer to the attached pdf for the pre-invoice final repair cost amount for abovementioned vehicle .

Cost of repair : 55,405.32 (before GST)
Mo of working days : 05 days. (LOR)

We will proceed for closing after 1 week of submission to you.
Kindly contact me if there is any discrepancy.

Thank you and have a nice day,2

Warmest Regards,

Ng Sin Hai

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd

{A member of Orfental Holdings Berhad)
Body Repair & Paint Centre

255 Alexandra Road

Singapore 159937

DID: 6471 5419

HP: 9072 1769

E-mail: shng@honda.com.sg



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please reparl |‘:|‘:-'l’E<'.1|'._- e details of the accdent bo speed up the claims procass

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any willul misrepresentation ar witholding of material lacls may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate. policy labdiby

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by nsurance companies is not an admiszion of policy Bsbility on the pan of the imsurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be refarred fo the Police for Investigation,

f. This report will be forearded by the msurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA] fof
archiving and that copies of this repor will, Tor & fee, be made available upon application by mterested parlies

7. By the Iodgement of this report ta the insurars, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available
aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 17/01/2020 13:30
Date Of Accident 16/01/2020 17:30
Exact Location Of Accident PASIR RIS DRIVE 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Wehicle Registration Number SGK32321
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registerad Owner ELEMA YAP SUAN BEE
MRIC No SXXXXETSH
Email Address MNOEMAIL
Mobile Phone No {LOCAL) +55-81239338
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-B1239338
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer HOMNDA
Maodel JAZZ-1.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? -

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaat Policy MO

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver ELENA YAFP SUAN BEE
MRIC No SEXXXETSH

Date Of Birth 17/11/1965

Ogccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/08/1985

Driving Experience 34 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number {LOCAL) +65-81239338
Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber OFFICE-B1239338

EMail Address MNOEMAIL



Vehitle Mumber:

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please repont correctly the details of the accidant to speed up the cdaims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorized Driver.

3. information provided must be a4 trathiul and accurgte as possible. Any wilful mistepresentation or withholding of matenal facts
may allow insurance companies to repudiste policy liability.

4, The msue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companees is not an admission of policy kability on the part of the insurance
companies,

&. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Ageaciation of Singapore (GIA) for aschiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
mterested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving af this report at the centre and 1o copies of the
report being made available sforesald,

5. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA] | understand, acknowiedge, agree and consent that:

{2}

i)

L]

My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assocation of Singapore ("GIA™} may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out in the [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my Insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such Personal
Indarmation o all Insured(s] who have insured vehicle{s) invohed in this accident {all insuren(s) who have insured vehicle(s)
involved in this accident shall be collectvely referred to as the “Insurers™), the insurers’ lawyers/Taw firms, the Monetary
Authority of Singapore and any refevant government agencyfauthority [such as the police), for the purpose{s) of :

(i) processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims inchuding the settiement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

[il} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

{idi} carrying cut and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims [including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me, which
could involve disclosure of centain personal data about me 1o bring about delivery of the same as well as on the external
cover of ervelopes/mail packages); andjor

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes”)

all insurer(s) who have ingured vehicle(s) involeed in this sccident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted to
collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purposes; and

my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the insarers and/or GIA 1o their third party service providers or
agents{including thelr lawyers/law lirms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

oy Personal infermation will ako be collected and used to comgpile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.
the information so collected undar (d} above may be shared [/ disclosed:

1] o al insurers and/or any olher Lhing parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controdiing or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i1} tor complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

AP W

W«x Signatuwre Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tima: {If driver i nat the policyholder) Hame:

Date & Time: MNRIC/FIN No.-



Sketch Plan

Wehiche Number:

ETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please repoit garractly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form mudt be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorized Driver,

3

Information provided must be as truthiyl and pccurate 35 possible. Any willul misrepresentation or withholding of matenal fagts

may allow insurance companies to repudiste policy Hability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance comspanies is not an admission of pakey kability on the part of the insurance
COMpanies,

al

The report wil be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Maragement Centre established by the General insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parthes.

. By the lodgment of this report Lo the insurers, you hereby conzent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the
report being made avallable aloresaid.

- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA) | understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{c)

(d]

le]

My insurer, my workshop and the Generzl Insurange Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal dtafpersonal information set out in this [farm] and any other personal informaticn
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information”) and disclose and transfer such Personal
Information to all insurers) who have insured vehicle{s) invalved in this accident (all insurers) who have insured vehicle(s)
involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lwyers/law firms, the Monetary
Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposais) of -

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
Imvestigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or rmy claims;
{ini} carrying out and/for dealing with my instructions or responding te any enguiries by ma:

(v} administering my claims (inchuding the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices o me, which
could involve dscosure of certain personal data about me ta bring abaut delivery of the same a3 well 55 on the external
cover of emvelopes/mail packages); and/for

(v} eomplying with appficable law in adminkstering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle|s) imvalved In this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted o
collect, use, dischose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

my Persenal Information may/can be dischosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party senvice providers or
agentsfingluding thelr lawyers/law firma), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

iy Persond! Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and management In precent and all future claims.

the infermathon so collected under [d) above may be shared / disclased:

(i) toall insurers andfar any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i1} for complying with requiremnents under any regulations, liws or court orders.

AP W

Policfholder’s Signature Drives's Sagnature Reporting Centre Personned's Signature
Dzt B Time: [ deiver is not the policyholder) Hame:

Date & Time: MNRIC/FIN Na.:



) HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Senvice and Body Repair

Tel: +65 6841 3838

Waebsite: www._honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call S8203838

QUOTATION

GET Reg Mo M200050223
L]
Sompany Ref. No.: SE0FC1380G

Customer . CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE Document No. . §QT20000296 Page 1

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date - 17. Jan 2020

SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZCOD8

SINGAPORE 079909 Sve Advisor : NG SIN HAI
Registration No . SGK3232L Engine No : L15B31190250
Chassis Mo . JHMGKSBE0HX 200402 Date | Time :+ 17, Jan 2020 1:51:24 PM
Model . JAZZ 1.5VTIR CVT 17YM Surveyor Name
Owner's Name : ELEMA YAP SUAN BEE Survey Date
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident 1 16M1/2020

0% GST Amount

Item Description Oty Unit Price _ Disc % Amount Amount  incld GST

TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: )

OWNER

DWMNER INSURER:

ACC DATE

SURVEYED BY:

DATE:

REF NO:

TP INSURER:

TP VEH:
BO-WS-SEALANT  WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N)Me /7 2 60.00 120,00 B.40 128.40
NMRS-4P-TM3040L  4PCS ACT RR.SENSOR <4 ‘r‘«"i"t' 1 320,00 32000 2240 342,40
33500-T5A-J02 TAILLIGHT ASSY.R. 7{ 1 244 50 5 23237 1627 248 64
33550-T5A-J02 TAILLIGHT ASSYL. )(7 1 244,60 5 23237 1627 248,64
75701-T5A-000 EMBLEMH  fomr®™" ¥an 1 10,70 5 1016 ) 071 10,87
90301-ST0-003 NUTPUSH 3 = < AN 2 210 5 3899y 028 427
74890-T5B-911 GARNISH ASSYRR LICENSE ){ g 1 218,10 5 20814 1457 222,71
73127-TY0-000 RUBBER CWINDSHIELD DAMPER A%< 1 11,70 5 11.11 0.78 11.89
73214-T5A-013 RUBBERWINDSHIELD DAMPER A+« 2 7.40 5 1349 - 094 14.43
T3226-3ZW-000 DAMPERSTD X5 M= - 1 B.70 5 &5.26 0.58 884
D4715-T5B-0002Z  FACERR BUMPER de 7 i 515.50 5 48072 . 3428 524,00
71593-T5A-000 SPACERR.RR.BUMPER #A - 1 11.50 5 10.92 0.76 11.68
71598-T5A-000 SPACERL.RR.BUMPER =™ 1 11.50 5 10.92 0.76 11.68
91505-TM8-003 CLIP BUMPER At = B 230 5 17.48 1.22 18.70
71502-T5A-000 GARNISHR.RR. BUMPER T . 1 14,60 5 1387 ¥ 087 14.54
71507-T5A-000 GARNISHL RR BUMPER  * o de 1 14,60 5 1387 ¥ 097 14.84
75722-T5L-T01 EMBLEMRR. © A ~ . 1 11,90 5 11,30 079 12.09
66100-TAR-T102Z  PANEL comprr. ep™" 1 228 80 5 3217 2185 334,02
38387-TZ5-A01 ANTENNA ASSYLF Y £k 1 B0.80 5 57.76 4.04 61.80

Printed on 1712020 2:45:27 PM
This is & compuler generated imoice, Mo signalun s requined

Pan pnees are subjecied to change wilhoul natce

The above estimated cost of repair do nol mclude any unlanesaen damages.

GST Amaound Is calculated Trom individual line(s)
An amount of 353,50 finel GST) will ba applicable for the mquest of the above quotaton for estmates abowe $2,000.00
However il ihe repers Be subsequently done at Kah Motor Co. Sdn. B, il will be refunded.



) HONDA

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +85 6841 3838

Website: www honda.com_sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 38203838

QUOTATION

G&T Req Mo, M200050223
Company Ref. No.: S60FC1380G

Customer

Registration No
Chassis No
Model

Owner's Name

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079909

. SGK3232L

. JHMGKSB50HX200402

: JAZZ 1.5VTIR CVT 17YM
: ELENA YAP SUAN BEE

- CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S'PORE) PTE

Document No. + SQT20000296 Page 2
Date : 17, Jan 2020

Customer Mo, : WZC008

Svc Advisor : NG SIMN HAI

Engine No : L15B31190250

Date | Time + 17, Jan 2020 1:51:24 PM
Surveyor Name :

Survey Date

Ins Palicy Mo, Authorisation Date
Date of Accident : 1612020
0%GST  Amount
Item Description aty Unit Price__Disc % Amount Amount  incld GST
T4940-TZ5-A01 BUZZER ASSYSMART }{‘“ gl 1 62.00 ] 5840 412 63.02
68100-TSB-Z50ZZ TAILGATE COMP b-f i 1 T49.60 ! 71212 49,85 761.97
T4440-TSA-003 WEATHERSTRIPTAILGATE = 1 92.30 5 B7.68 » 614 93.82
T4800-T55-KG1 LOCK ASSY TAILGATE ‘?1. 1 85.20 5 81.89 » 573 87.62
B4640-T5A-D03ZA LINING ASSYRA.PANEL '?- K’ s 1 60.80 5 5776 » 4.04 61.80
84550-T55-M10 BOX ASSYCARGO FLOOR - 1 116.90 5 111.057 TI7 118.82
B4521-T5A-001ZA LID ASSYSPARE TIRE ? 1 194,70 5 184 .96 12.95 197.91
B4440-T5A-JOZZA LINING ASSYTAILGATE LOWER = 1 58.70 5 56.76 3.90 59,66
Sum ltem  3448.02 241,34 3,689.36

BOSUN SUNDRIES 1 !p@ﬁ 9& 100.00 7.00 107.00
BOBC BODY UNDERSIDE COATING (N) 1 450.00 }(ﬁ.-’\ 450.00 31.50 481.50
BOJSE SEALANT FOR TAILGATE 1 S.[}ﬂﬁ én har B0.00 5.60 85.60
BOJSE SEALANT FOR REAR END PANEL 1 £0.00 }(-ﬂ.""‘ 80.00 5.60 85.60
BMLOZI {Ei?ggT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. FERFORM 4 15;“’(3-0 180.00 12 60 192,60
BADZR REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE SENSORS-4 PCE (N) 1 1?}8(.’ 0 180.00 12.60 192.60
BODAMKIT WINDSCREEN DaM KIT. 1 E}N’ £ o 80.00 5,60 85.60
BG02D REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN. (M) 1 560,00 8K Z 00 56000 3920 599.20
BCO12R RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM 1 56060 3 on 7 KRN se000  39.20 599.20
BMIO3ID REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS 1 w ?ﬂ'ﬂ —_ 560.00 39.20 599,20
BKTGOZR EETL?SUE: TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. " m"?m - 560,00 0 20 500,20
BPOSR {SEFF;I?HY PAINTING OM REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. 1 SM'I '}S'D 000,00 210.00 110,00
BKRPOZM CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL. STRAIGHTEN 1 4956130 [ 0 400000  280.00 4280.00
BCOMR REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA 1 560.00 >(J"‘ ’ 560.00 39.20 598.20

Sum Labor 10950.00 766.50  11.716.50
Survay By

Printed on 17172020 2:45:27 PM
Tnig is 8 computer generaled invoice. MO $gnetue (5 raquined

Part prces are subjecled 1o change wilthoul notice
The above eshmaied conl of repair &g nol includa any unforeseen damages

GET Amount 8 catculated fram individual line(s)
&n amount of $53.50 (incl GET) will be applicable lor 1he reguest of ihe aoove quotation lor estimalas above 52.000.00
Howevear, if the regairs are subsequently dona at Kah Mator Co. Sdn. Bd, it will be refunded



|/ HONDA QUOTATION
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. GST Reg No. M200050223

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad) Barpaey Rl o= SEECIIMG
Service and Body Repair

Tel: +656841 3838

Website: www_honda.com.sg

For 24-hours Roadside Assistance, Call 93203538

Customer L CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE I:S'F'DREJ PTE Document No. . SQT20000296 Page 3

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 Date : 17. Jan 2020

SPRINGLEAF TOWER Customer No. : WZCO0B

SINGAPORE 079909 Svc Advisor : NG SIM HAI
Registration Mo . SGK3I232L Engine No : L15B31180250
Chassis No ¢ JHMGKSBR0HX 200402 Date | Time + 17, Jan 2020 1:51:24 PM
Model ¢ JAZZ 1.5VTIR CVT 17YM Surveyor Name
Owner's Name : ELENA YAP SUAN BEE Survey Date
Ins Policy No. : Authorisation Date
Date of Accident  : 16/1/2020

0% GST Amount

Item Description Y aty Unit Price Disc % Amount_Amount  incld GST
Date & Time [‘7{,, 1./ e @ |7 %6 Total Amount  14,398.02, 1.007.84 1540586
Excass I 5 Total (Inclusive of GST) 15.405.86
Status
Signature

ghm‘( -rnEu( @Ikk‘.auﬁ .G

Printed on 17/172020 2:45:27 PM
Thiz ig A compuier ganarated invoice. Mo signatune is requined.

Part prices are subjected lo change wilhoul nolice.

Tha above estimated cosl of repair do Aol include any uricresasn damages

GET Amount 8 calcuated fram individual line{s)
An aneunt of $53.50 (ned GST)wil be applicable for the reguest of the abawe guatalion lor estimates aoove §2,000,00
Howevar, if the repairs arg subsequently done ai Kah Malor Co. Sdn. Bhd, 1wl be relunded



| ) HONDA.

KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD.
(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad)

370 Ubi Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: +65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Roed Singapore 159937, Tel; +65 6471 5458 Faw +65 6471 5460

SERVICE PRE-INVOICE

GS5T Reg No: M200050223
Company Raf. No.: SEQFC1380G

Customer: CU0051770 / CHINA TAIRING Document No: SV020011076
Chassis No: JHMGKS850HX 200402 Printed By: SHNG
License No: SGKIZ3ZL Order Date: 18. February 2020
Mileage: 277156 Order Time: 12:00:44 PM
Engine No; L15B31180250 Service Advisor: NG 5IN HA
ITEM DESCRIPTION ary  UNIT DISC% AMOUNT ::’;.Iiﬂt'"“"“"t "BET
TP DIRECT SETTLEMENT (J/NO: H
OWMNER:
OWMNER INSURER:
ACC DATE:
SURVEYED BY:
DATE:
REF NO:
TP INSURER:
TP VEHR:
BO-WS-SEALANT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (N) 2 60,00 12000 < 840 128,40
73127-TY0-000 RUBBER CWINDSHIELD DAMPER 1 11,70 5 LAREW 0.78 11.89
T3214-T5A-013 RUBBERWINDSHIELD DAMPER 2 7.10 i 1349 . 0.94 14.43
T3226-5ZW-000 DAMPERSTD 5X5 1 870 5 B.26 0.58 .84
04715-T5B-000ZZ FACERR.BUMPER 1 515.50 5 489.72 34.28 524.00
T1593-T5A-000 SPACERR.RR.BUMPER 1 11.50 5 10.92. 0.76 11.68
T1598-T5A-000 SPACERL.RR.BUMPER 1 11.50 7] 10.92 - 0.76 11.68
91505-TM8-003 CLIP,BUMPER B 2.30 & 17.48 - 1.22 18.70
TET22-T5L-TM EMBLEMRR. 1 11.20 5 11.30. 0.79 12.09
68100-T5B-Z502Z TAILGATE COMP 1 T49.60 5 T12.12- 48,85 761.97
SUM PARTS: 1,405.32 98.36 1,503.68
BOSUN 1466 1 30.00 . 30,04 210 32.10
SUNDRIES
BOJSE 1468 1 60.00 £60.00 4.20 B4.20
SEALANT FOR TAILGATE
BMLo2I 1466 1 &0.00 80.00 5.60 85,60
INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS,
FERFORM WATER
TEST.(N)
BADZR 14885 1 420000 120.00 B.40 128.40
REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE
SENSORS-4 PCS (N)
BODAMKIT 1466 1 60.00 . 60.00 4.20 64.20
WINDSCREEN DAM KIT.
BG0ZD 1466 1 30000 300.00 21.00 321.00
[F:‘E}MD'M"E & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN,
BMIO3D 1466 1 300.00 300.00 21.00 321.00
REMOVE & INSTALL REAR
COMPARTMENT LININGS
GARNISHES.(N)
BKTGOZR 1468 1 300.00 300.00 21.00 424.00
REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW
TAILGATE. ADJUST &
ALIGN TAILGATE.(M)
EPOGR 1610 1 1,350.00 1.350.00 8450 1,444.50
SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR
REPLACED AREAS. (BF)
BKRPDZM 0669 1 1.400.00 1,400.00 G8.00 1,458.00

CUT OFF & REMEW RR PANEL.
STRAIGHTEN



V) HONDA SERVICE PRE-INVOICE
KAH MOTOR CO. SDN. BHD. GST Reg No.: M200050223

(A Member of the Oriental Holdings Berhad) Company Ref. No.: S60FC13800
370 Ubl Road 3 Singapore 408651, Tel: +65 6841 3883 Fax: 65 6741 5022
255 Alexandra Reoad Singapore 159937, Tel: +865 6471 5458 Fax, +65 6471 5460

Customer: CUQDS17T0/ CHINA TAIPING Document Mo: SVO020011076
Chassis No: JHMGKS850HX200402 Printed By: SHNG

License No: SGK3232L Order Date: 18. February 2020
Mileage: 27715 Order Time: 12:00:44 PM
Engine No: L15B31180250 Service Advisor: NG SIN HAI

ALIGH RR FLOOR PAN & RENEW
DAMAGE PARTS.
SUM LABOUR: 4,000.00 280,00 4,280.00

TOTAL SGD 540532 3TE.36 5,783.68
Total Payable (SGO) 5,7B3.68

GST Amourd |s cateulated from individual line{s]



322020 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - - = _ —
' Case Motified Est Submittad Adj Assigned |ﬂ.dj Rt |f1(1j Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
R ' di

way | 20720 2020 R |5$5,-WE.32 |$$5,405.32 ::;ﬂ;“ fonSumeay .

Edit Adj Rpt I' Edit Estimates I | Wiew Rpt | Eancal CaseJ ]

Referance Claim Details Documents

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS _ |[Created by insurer]
Insured: =, Co., Reg. No.: -

Main - .
Claimant: ELENA YAP SUAN BEE, ID: SI?DBG?EII-I

Vehicle Reg. | < “16/01/2020 17:00 - :59
| Mo.: SGK3232L Date:of Loss: [41 Months and & Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr]]

|Claim Type: | TP / SNM20D200384C02 -:ﬂ:ﬂiﬁ““" DMPCSN30418719000
Vehicle Reg. N i - -
Mo. SMLB215C Cy Mo, .
{Insured): {Claimant):

~ Excess: 5$500.00
Repairer: Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (ALEXANDRA) 255 ALEXANDRA ROAD, - Alexandra - Tel:

!;':;drg"j? China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6385 6111 ... [Handled by Tan Kah Leong - 63896193]

| Claimant's
Insurer:
| Adjuster:

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6461 6555
'LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 30/01/2020] ,

s

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | _Compose Case Mail |

There are no mall for this case,

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | Compiete |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handlar Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
Mo results.

https:.n’fsdngapora.mar‘men.mrm:laims.rindex.c.'frn‘?fuuhc-x=|'u'lTRadjusma‘&fusaaoticn=dEp_clmhaa.dar&uaseid=9ﬂ3454&axtid=329205&GFID=EEDEESU. w2



A/272020 Merimen e-Claims

hitps :I.l'singap-ure.rnarimen.comfdaimsﬁndeu.c!m?ﬁ.lseanMTRadjustar&fuses:ctiun=dsp__¢|mhaadm&nasabd=9ﬂ8454&&xlid=329205&¢ FID=6B0O2630... 272



3212020

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SGK3232L (SNM20D200384C02)
[SMLB215C]
TP
ELENA YAP SUAN BEE
Jan 16 2020 5:00PM

[-]
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd

Uplead Documents I Upload Photos I Compose New LEI:kurI

View | View in Browser ¥ |

Video

(lperpage V|| @

No |Finalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) =) N iThumhnaiI;Priﬂt
1o [anfopenasas  [MeRCIeSG o © | Load mPa
‘Assessment Reports - iperpage v @ |
Mo | Finzlized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubl) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |17/01/2013:38 | Accident Statement B O e | |
|
Photos/Images 3 per page | ¥ |
Ne |Finalized On Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) - [ [Thumbnail|Print|
i [ O | s | ¥
2 |17roy2013:38 O peport Document) Q| cars | @
¥ |Qiapayie  [PECOO TR s © | Ladic | @
4 |17/01/20 13:38 :;ﬂdd:m&t;m s © | adirc | @
Mo |Relabel/Reorder |[LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print |
1 |28/02/20 11:42 Accident Photo © | Loadirc | @ |
2 |28/02/2011:42 | Accident Photo _ | © | oads | @ |
3 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Photo o € | Ladirc | @
4 |28/02/2011:42  |Accident Photo © | Ladc | @
5 |28/02/2011:42 | Accident Photo . € | ladirc @
6 |28/02/20 11:42 Accident Photo © | Loadic | @
7 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Photo ©  ladrc @
8 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Photo - © | Laws | @
9 |28/02/2011:42 | Accident Photo © | wadirc | & |
10 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Phote © | Ladirc | @
11 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Phote © | Loadwc | @
12 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Photo © | s | #
13 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Photo ‘ h © | Ladic | @ |
14 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Photo € | Load rG
15 |28/02/20 11:42 Accident Photo S € | Load G
16 |28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Photo o Load w6 |
17 28/02/20 11:42 | Accident Photo © | Ladwc | @
18 (28/02/20 11:42  Accident Photo a & | adirg | ¥
19 | 28/02/2011:42 | Accident Photo - © | wadirc | @
20 |28/02/20 11:42 Accident Photo € | Loadirc | &
21 |28/02/20 11:43 | Accident Photo B © | ok | W
22 |28/02/2011:43 | Accident Photo © | Laws | @ |

https:/{singapore. merimen.comdclaims/index.cfim7fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_docview&domainid=18objid=008464 &extid=329205&carcle=44. ..

12



3272020

Merimen e-Claims

Video

lperpage V| &

‘No | Finalized On

Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi)

Thumbnail | Print

23 |28/02/20 11:43

Accident Photo

©  adwc | ¥

24 |28/02/20 11:43

Before Repair Photo

©  leadirc @

25 | 28/02/20 11:43 Before Repair Photo @ | Loadrc | @
26 |28/02/20 11:43 | Before Repair Photo @ | eire | @
'Documentation R ETTTT page = | @

Ine [Finalized On

!l:hir;a Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ)

[ Thumbnail | Print |

1 l20/01/20 17:42

| Pre-Repair Survey

© | Load POF

i T'Iflumbnail | Print

Mo |Finalized On ¥ah Motor Co Sdn BRA (LUBIY o |thumbha
! Sketch Plan E
1 17/01/20 }3.3? i kR [ 1] Laadrf
: Sketch Plan
2 _1:”“1""2” 13: ?? [Linked Accigent Regort Bocuments] o Load TIF J

Linked Accident Report Documents

video [1perpage ¥ | ¥
Ne_[Finalized On [Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) [ Thumbnail | Print
1 |17/01/2013:34 _ Video - Accident © | admps |
Assessment Reports _::L_Eer page v o]
'No |Finalized On | Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) ] Thumbnail | Print
1 |17/01/2013:38 | Accident Statement | @ [ Load M i
Photos/Images | 3 per page v @ |
[No | Finalized On [Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd [Ubi) ) I Thumbnail  Print
1 |17/01/20 13:38  |Accident Photo | 9 | adieG | @
2 |17/01/20 13:38 Accident Photo € | ladrc | @
3 |17/01/20 13:38 Accident Photo € | LoadrG | ¥
4 |17/01/20 13:38 Accident Photo € | adrc | &
Documentation - @‘ P@.F."F___T_.—T - k4
[No_|Finalized On_ [Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (Ubi) [ |Thumbnail | print
‘1 [17/01/2013:37 _ Sketch Plan ©  oaTiF |
2 [17/01/20 13:37 | Sketch Plan ] ) _ | @ | wadmr | |
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST - Reset | Save | Print |

There are no document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: | Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

hitps:/isingapore. menimen.comiclaims/index.cim?lusebox= hﬂﬂduc&lusaactim=dup_dn¢uim&dnmainid=1&ubjld=903454&axtid=3292ﬂ6&mmle=d&...

22



322020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 199607 198R))
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/CTI20001218/R1QF352
Date: 02/03/2020
REFEREMNCE
Handling Insurer: El:lna Taiping insurance (Singapore) Pte. Policy No: DMPCSN30418712000
Clal.mant Vehicle SGK3232L Insured Vehicle SMLB215C
No : No :
Date of Loss: 16/01/2020 Nature of Claim: TP claim - sNM20D200384C02
DESCRIP ATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGK3232L
Make & Model: HOMDA JAZZ, 1.5 (A) Engine No: L15B31190250
Reg. Date: 10/08/2016 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis Mo: JHMGKS850HX200402
Colour: Maroon Odomedter: 309831 km
Engine Capacity: 1498 cc
Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
C T THET F SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes  Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 195/55 R16
Front Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Left Side: Dunlop 6 mm
Front Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm Rear Right Side: Dunlop 6 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre reads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's ~ Adjuster's Difference Diff %|
Parts 3,548.02 1,435.32 211270 50.55
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,850.00 3.970.00 6,880.00 63.41
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 14,398.02 5,405.32 8,992.70 62.46
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,007.86 378.37 629.49 62.46
Nett Amount (S%) 15,405.88 5,783.69 9,622.19 62.46
NSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/01/2020
Kah Motor Co Sdn Bhd (ALEXANDRA)
Date Inspected: 17/02/2020 Inspected At: 255 ALEXANDRA ROAD
Singapore -
Estimated Period of Repair; 5.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager:  SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been caried ouf fo the best of our knowledge and abilify but
any othar labilily under any other circumstances is hereby expressly axcluded.

htips:/isingapore. merimen comiclaimafindex cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpl&caseid=908464 &extid=320205&CF|D=68026305&C... 114



/272020 Adjuster Report

hitps:/singapore. merimen comiclaims/index.cim#usebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=0084 Bd&extid=329205&CFID=6B026305&4C... 2/4



22020 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

[Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Mar 2020)

Parts: 144 HONDA JAZZ 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) [
Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGK3232L) |
|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
'Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 2 *WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mecessary 120.00F5 *120.00F5
2 4 *ACT RR.SENSOR Serviceable 320.00F3 -F3
3 1 *TAILLIGHT ASSY,R. Mot Necessary 232.3TFS *-F5
4 1 *TAILLIGHT ASSYL. Mot Mecessary 232.37FS *-FS
5 1 *EMELEMH Mot Necessary 10,16 FS *-F5
5] 2 *NUTPUSH 3MM Mot Mecessary 3.99FS *-FS
7 1 *GARNISH ASSYRR.LICENCE Serviceable 208.14F53 “-FS
8 1 *RUBBER CWINDSHIELD DAMPER Mecessary M.11FS *111FS
g 1 *RUBBER WINDSHIELD DAMPER Necessary 13.49F5 *13.49F5

2pes
10 1 *DAMPERSTD 5X5 Mecessary 8.26FS *B.26 FS
11 1 *FACERR.BUMPER Deformed 489.72F3 *489.72F3
12 1 *SPACERR.RR.BUMPER Mecessary 10.92F3 *10.92F3
13 1 *SPACERL.RR.BUMPER Mecessary 10.92FS *"10.92FS
14 1 *CLIP, BUMPER MNecessary 1748FS *1TABFS
Bpcs
15 1 *GARNISHR.RR.BUMPER Serviceable 13.87FS “-FS
16 1 *GARNISHL.RR.EUMPER Serviceable 13.87FS *~FS
17 1 *EMBLEMRR. Necessary 11.30F3 *11.30FS
18 1 *PANEL COMPRR. Repair J1ZATES *-F5
19 1 *ANTENNA ASSYL.F. Serviceable 57.76 FS *-FS
20 1 *BUZZER ASSYSMART Serviceable 58.90FS Y
21 1 *TAILGATE COMP Bent 7T12.12FS *T12.12F3
22 1 *WEATHERSTRIP TAILGATE Serviceable B76BFS *-FS§
23 1 *LOCK ASSY, TAILGATE Serviceable B1.89FS *-FS5
24 1 “LINING ASSYRR.PANEL Serviceable 57.76FS *-FS
28 1 *BOX ASSYCARGO FLOOR Serviceable 11.05FS *-FS
26 1 “LID ASSYSPARE TIRE Serviceable 184 96 FS *-F3S
27 1 *LINING ASSYTAILGATE LOWER Serviceable 65.TGFS “FS
28 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 100.00F5 *30.00F3
F=Franchise par, 3=5Spchetl.
Total Parts (S§) 3,548.02 1,435.32

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https:/(singapore.merimen.com/claimsfindex.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=008464 Lextid=320205&CFID=6B0263058C... 34



2020 Adjuster Report
Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Mo Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 BODY UNDERSIDE COATING. New 450.00 0.00
2 SEALANT FOR TAILGATE. New B0.0D 60.00
3 SEALANT FOR REAR END PANEL. New B0.00 0.00
4 INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHANISMS. PERFORM WATER. New 180.00 80.00
5 REMOVE & INSTALL REVERSE SENSOR. MNew 180.00 120.00
6 WINDSCREEN DAM KIT. New 80.00 60.00
7 REMOVE & INSTALL RR. WINDSCREEN. New 560.00 300.00
8 RESET VEHICLE SMART ENTRY SYSTEM, New 560.00 0.00
9 REMOVE & INSTALL REAR COMPARTMENT LININGS. New 560.00 300.00
10 REMOVE & TRANSFER ITEMS TO NEW TAILGATE. ADJUST &. MNew 560.00 300.00
11 SPRAY PAINTING ON REPAIRED OR REPLACED AREAS. New 3,000.00 1,350.00
12 CUT OFF & RENEW RR PANEL. STRAIGHTEN. Mew 4,000.00 1,400.00
12 REMOVE INSTALL & CALIBRATE REAR VIEW CAMERA. New 560.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 10,850.00 3,970.00

Reporl was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

hitps:{isingapore. merimen.comlclaims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen _printrpt&caseid=008464 &exlid=329205&CFID=680263054C... 4/4



